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STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: August 24, 2017

AGENDA ITEM: Live! Casino & Hotel VLT Increase and Decrease

PRESENTER: James Nielsen, Chief Operating Officer

ISSUE SUMMARY: Live! Casino & Hotel is seeking extension of the September 2017 deadline for

completion of their current construction project and flexibility in regards to
total VLT counts, as approved on February 22, 2017. They are requesting that
the deadline be extended to March 2018 to accommodate an extended
construction period. During construction, the number of VLTSs in use will not
increase or decrease by more than 300 above or below the authorized allotment
of 3,922 at any given time during construction.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Approval of Live! Casino and Hotel’s request
for an increase and decrease to the VLT count

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.



